1: 39: 16 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair

HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
March 26, 2013
1:39 p. m

Stoltze called the House Finance Conmittee neeting

to order at 1:39 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representati ve

ALSO PRESENT

John Davi es,
Navarr e,

Hawker ,
North Sl ope
Representati ve

Fai rbanks North Star
Counci |
Community Advisory Council

Sponsor;

Al an Aust erman, Co-Chair
Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Mar k Neuman, Vice-Chair

M a Costello

Bryce Edgnon

Les Gara

Li ndsey Hol nes

Scott Kawasaki, Alternate

Cat hy Munoz
St eve Thonpson
Tammi e W1 son

David Guttenberg

Bor ough, Fairbanks; Tim

Cty of Kenai and Co-Chair, ASAP

Kenai; Representative M ke
State Government Liaison

M ke Chennaul t;

Menber ,

John
Bor ough
Bob Herron.

Bi t ney,
Representati ve

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Ri ck Rogers,
Counci | ,
Cor por ati on
Sheffield,

Sel f,

House Fi nance Committee 1

Anchor age;

Communi ty
For mer
Fai r banks;
Commttee and Chair,

Executive Director, Resource Devel opnent
Ron Long, Alaska Gasline Devel opnent
Advi sory  Counci |, Sewar d; Bill
Governor of Al aska, Juneau; David Pruhs,
Bob Shefchik, Chair, Chanber Energy

Interior Gas Utility Board, Fairbanks;

03/26/13 1:39 P.M



Jim Plaquet, Al aska Support Industry Alliance, Fairbanks;
Jonmo Stewart, Fairbanks Econom c Devel opnent Corporation,
Fai r banks; Merrick Pei rce, Sel f, Fai r banks; Deant ha
Crockett, Executive Director, A aska Mner's Association,
Anchorage; Alan LeMaster, Director, Alaska Natural Gas
Pipeline Coalition, Copper Valley; Jason Hoke, Regional
ARDOR, Copper Valley Devel opnment  Associ ati on, Copper
Val ley; Ken Hall, Self, Fairbanks; Todd Wgner, Assistant
Cty Manager, Val dez; Tom Mal oney, Self, Anchorage.

SUVVARY

HB 4 | N- STATE GASLI NE DEVELOPMENT CORP
HB 4 was HEARD and HELD in committee for further
consi derati on.

#hb4

HOUSE BILL NO 4

"An Act relating to the Al aska Gasline Devel opnent
Corporation; making the Alaska Gasline Devel opnent
Corporation, a subsidiary of the Al aska Housing
Fi nance Corporation, an independent public corporation
of the state; establishing and relating to the in-
state natural gas pipeline fund; naking certain
information provided to or by the Alaska Gasline
Devel opnent Corporation exenpt from inspection as a
public record; relating to the Joint In-State Gasline
Devel opnent Team relating to the Alaska Housing
Fi nance Corporation; relating to judicial review of a
right-of-way |ease or an action or decision related to
the developnent or construction of an oil or gas
pipeline on state land; relating to the lease of a
right-of-way for a gas pipeline transportation

corridor, including a corridor for a natural gas
pipeline that is a contract carrier; relating to the
cost of natural resour ces, permts, and | eases

provi ded to t he Al aska Gasl i ne Devel opnent
Corporation; relating to procurenent by the Al aska
Gasline Devel opnent  Corporation; relating to the
review by the Regulatory Conm ssion of Al aska of
natural gas transportation contracts; relating to the
regul ation by the Regulatory Comm ssion of Al aska of
an in-state natural gas pipeline project devel oped by
the Al aska Gasline Devel opnment Corporation; relating
to the regulation by the Regulatory Conm ssion of

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 03/26/13 1:39 P. M



Alaska of an in-state natural gas pipeline that
provi des transportation by contract carriage; relating
to the Alaska Natural Gas Developnent Authority;
relating to the procurenent of certain services by the
Al aska Natural Gas Developnment Authority; exenpting
property of a project developed by the Al aska Gasline
Devel opnent Corporation from property taxes before the
commencenent of comercial operations; and providing
for an effective date."

Co-Chair Stoltze noted the presence of Representative's
Herron, Hawker, and Chenault. He discussed the agenda for
t he afternoon.

1: 40: 49 PM

JOHN DAVI ES, FAI RBANKS NORTH STAR BOROUGH, FAI RBANKS, spoke
in favor of the legislation. He pointed to a Fairbanks
North Star Borough Assenbly resolution related to the
assenbly's 2013 legislative priorities; the list included
an instate gas pipeline that would deliver gas to the
Interior and other state regions. He relayed that the
borough was in favor of any solution that would bring gas
to the Interior. He referred to the assenbly's support for
separate legislation that offered a near-term solution via
the trucking of liquid natural gas (LNG to the Interior.
The assenbly was supportive of an LNG line to Valdez. He
stressed that the need was i medi ate.

Representative Gara asked how M. Davies would view the
option of a larger pipeline to Valdez that would provide
cheaper in-state gas and increased revenue. M. Davies
replied that a larger or smaller pipeline option would be
fine. He noted that there wuld be advantages and
di sadvantages to either option. The borough believed it was
nost inmportant to nove forward to address the need.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked for verification that the borough
preferred a plan that would bring gas to Fairbanks by 2015.
M. Davies responded in the affirmative.

1:45: 51 PM

TIM NAVARRE, COUNCIL MEMBER, CITY OF KENAI and CO CHAIR
ASAP COMMUNI TY ADVI SORY COUNCIL, testified in support of
the legislation. He shared that the ASAP council had net
t hroughout the state to gain information for the public. He

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 03/26/13 1:39 P. M



believed HB 4 was the right nobve. He applauded the
| egislature for bringing the issue forward in 2009. He
di scussed that in 2009 Southcentral wutilities had not been
| ooking at inporting LNG and Fairbanks had not been | ooking
at a 25 COWF utility cost. He spoke to the $120 mllion in
funding provided to the Alaska Gasline Devel opnent
Corporation (AGDC) and the need to determ ne whether an
open season would be successful. He did not believe a
statewi de energy plan that included inported LNG was the
answer. He urged the committee to support the legislation

He believed it was the only option available under the
Al aska Gasline I|nducenent Act (AGA). He opined that the
option gave the state |everage in the pronotion of AG A He
believed the bill was in the best interest of Al askans. He
stressed that even a failure would bring nore success than
no action.

1: 50: 20 PM

RI CK  ROGERS, EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR, RESOURCE  DEVELOPMENT
COUNCI L, ANCHORACGE (via teleconference), vocalized support
for the bill. He spoke to the council's diverse nenbership
and noted the inportance that the bill did not pit one
energy resource against another. The council believed the
best energy solutions for Al askans were the ones that would
bal ance low cost with reliability over the long-term He
stated that the bill would provide the resources to advance
an instate pipeline to an open season. The open season
would enable the project to conpete for transportation
commtnments; it would succeed or fail on its economc
merits. The council was hopeful that a |larger dianeter
pipeline to tidewater would be sanctioned in the future. He
stated that HB 4 positioned the gasline authority to help
expand intrastate gas transportation from the off-take

points required under AG A The council did not believe
that a standal one gasline project dimnished the prospects
of a larger capacity |ine. He stated that private

enterprise and the marketplace would dictate the best
gasline option. The council encouraged the addition of a
sunset provision to the AGDC enabling legislation should
the entity be rendered obsolete in the future. He furthered
that the viability of the project would not be known unti
an open season took place. He stressed that the delivery of
reliable and cost-effective energy to Al askans was critica
to the future prosperity of its people. He stated that HB 4
was an appropriate neans to advance a pipeline project
forward

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 03/26/13 1:39 P. M



1: 55: 10 PM

RON LONG, ALASKA GASLI NE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATI ON COVMUNI TY
ADVI SORY COUNCI L, SEWARD (via teleconference), spoke in
favor of the legislation. He urged the commttee to keep
the process noving forward. He supported a large line to
Seward, but believed a near-term solution was necessary to
address the problem He did not believe the crisis
confronting the Railbelt utilities had been foreseen when
the AG A process had begun in the past. He noted that dire
and drastic options had been discussed to accommpdate for
the projected revenue shortfall. He spoke to high heating
costs. He stated that the near-term and |ong-term projects
were not exclusive. The project under HB 4 had permtting
and background work that would enable a project to proceed
in the near-term and included the possibility of extending
gas to other areas of the state in the future. He did not
believe that the project wuld do any harm to other
proposal s.

Co-Chair Stoltze remarked that he believed Port MicKenzie
was export port of the future.

1: 58: 36 PM

Bl LL SHEFFI ELD, FORVER GOVERNOR OF ALASKA, JUNEAU (via
tel econference), voiced support for the legislation. He
stated that the passage of HB 4 would be an inportant step
towards delivering a long-term and affordable source of
energy to a large portion of the state's population. He
el aborated that the bill wuld provide near-term and
ongoi ng enpl oynent opportunities. He added that the bill
would allow for the potential reopening of Kenai's Agrium
plant. He stated that HB 4 could help the Foothills
refinery in Fairbanks to return to full operation; it would
al so help Fairbanks to resolve its air quality problens and
reduce nonthly energy costs. He discussed that proposed
m ning operations would benefit from affordable energy and
i ncreased jobs would result. He recalled that Foothills had
shi pped a substantial amount to the Anchorage port on the
Alaska Railroad in the past; the conmpany had shut down a
large portion of its plant and its shipnent had declined
dramatically. He pointed to vehicle gasoline comng from
the Lower 48. He enphasized that the creation of thousands
of jobs and a reduced cost of living for residents was
significant. He stated that the instate line prospect

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 03/26/13 1:39 P. M



headed up by the Alaska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC
had noved "leaps and bounds”™ forward; an Environnental
| npact Statenent (EIS) and nost right-of-way approvals had
been secured. He stressed that passing HB 4 was critical to
noving the project forward to an open season.

2:02:41 PM

Former Governor Sheffield stated that an open season could
be concluded by the end of 2014 and the gasline could
subsequently be conpleted in 2019. He believed gas was for
Al askans to use and was separate from the oil revenues the
state depended on for public services. He elaborated that
the project would allow the state to support its own energy
needs at an affordable cost for generations to cone. H's
interest in the project related to the well-being of
Al askans and his long-term residency in the state. He
t hanked the commttee for its tine.

REPRESENTATI VE M KE HAVKER, SPONSOR, t hanked for mer
Governor Sheffield for supporting the |egislation.

Representative Gara asked if the fornmer governor had
testified that the pipeline would be directed towards the
Kenai area to help the Conoco and Agrium plants. Forner
Governor Sheffield replied that the gasline was planned to
travel through the Matanuska Valley where gas was currently
taken and trucked to Fairbanks. There were pipelines
underneath the inlet towards N kiski. He answered that the
pi peline would connect up to transport gas to N kiski if
the state wanted to sell excess gas to another | ocation.

2: 06: 00 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze thanked Governor Sheffield for  his
continued interest in governnent and the issue. He
acknowl edged the former governor's success in bringing
econonmi ¢ developnent to rural Alaska. He pointed to the
i npl enentation of the Red Dog Mne and the creation of
Al aska I ndustrial Devel opnent and  Export Aut hority,
(AIDEA). He noted that wi thout the fornmer governor's work
sone of the current opportunities for the state would not
exi st.

2:07: 29 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 03/26/13 1:39 P. M



DAVI D PRUHS, SELF, FAIRBANKS (via teleconference), thanked
the sponsors for introducing the bill that he hoped would
provide a long-term solution to reduce energy costs
t hroughout the state. He stated that the gasline would
benefit approxinmately 75 percent to 80 percent of the
state. He pointed to high fuel costs. He stressed that HB 4
offered a solution that would fit the needs of residents
and gover nnent .

2:09:31 PM

BOB SHEFCHI K, CHAIR, CHAMBER ENERGY COW TTEE, AND CHAIR

| NTERI OR GAS UTI LI TY BOARD, FAI RBANKS (via tel econference),

testified in support of the l|legislation. He explained that
the ASAP line and HB 9 had been priorities of the Fairbanks
Chanber Energy Conmittee the prior year; the support was
mai ntained for HB 4. He remarked that piped gas was seen by
nost as the best form of transport fromthe North Sl ope. He
stated that piping gas would require nore demand and a
|l onger-time franme than a proposed gas trucking project;

however, he believed piped gas renmained the l|ong-term
solution to provide access to Al askans. He stated that the
bill created the entity and provided the underpinnings for
an instate line from the North Slope. He opined that the
economc viability would be proven in the devel opnent of
the project. He spoke in support of building on work
conducted by AGDC. He shared that the bill was supported by
the chanber and the utility board. He stated that although
the comunity's focus had been on addressing inmediate
solutions, the work towards developing a |long-term solution
was val ued.

2:11: 29 PM

JIM PLAQUET, ALASKA SUPPCRT | NDUSTRY ALLI ANCE, FAI RBANKS
(via teleconference), spoke in favor of the bill. He
stressed that the bill would provide the nobst cost-

effective and time sensitive schedule for developing a
|l ong-term affordable energy solution for Fairbanks and the
state. He stated that the bill would allow AGDC to work to
provi de Al askans with energy needed for space heating and
econom ¢ survival. He discussed that the bill directed AGC
to develop a pipeline at the | owest cost w thout delay. He
di scussed itens allowed under the legislation. He stated
that the legislation called on state and | ocal governnents
to participate in lowering costs for Al askans. He stressed
that high energy costs were crippling the Interior and

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 03/26/13 1:39 P. M



rural Al aska. He enphasized that the bill would provide | ow
cost energy for Alaskans in the long-term

2:13:48 PM

JOMO STEWART, FAI RBANKS ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT CORPORATI QN,
FAI RBANKS (via teleconference), testified in support of HB
4. He discussed that energy was a fundanental conponent of
any nodern econony. He stressed that the availability and
affordability of energy was critical. He stated that in
general the corporation was supportive of any project that
linked Alaska's two oil and gas producing regions to nmake
energy nore available and accessible to Alaskans in the
near-term and in the future. The corporation was also
generally supportive of the advancenent of nechanisnms that
allow Alaska to nore actively participate in the
devel opnent of its resources. He believed the bill
supported the corporation's goals.

Co-Chair Stoltze noted that Representative WIson had
j oi ned the neeting.

2:15:41 PM

MERRI CK PEI RCE, SELF, FAIRBANKS (via tel econference), spoke
in opposition to the bill [back up docunments were provided
to the commttee (copy on file)]. He discussed Asian

interest in gas and that the state's partner in AG A had
been nonresponsive. He stated that the concept of a bullet-
l[ine had been rejected by voters in a 2002 election. He
believed that the bullet-line project under the |egislation
did not have econony of scale. He noted that debt and
equity returns were enornous. He detailed that a 75 percent
to 25 percent debt-to-equity ratio would nean conbined
service costs of $500 nillion to $600 nillion per vyear,
whi ch was approxi mately $1,400 per user per year.

M. Peirce nentioned itens related to gaining buyers for
expensive bullet-line gas including the large supply of
shale gas in the Lower 48. He wondered why a buyer would
pay two to three tines the Henry Hub price for gas from a
bullet-line. He stated that a gasline through the Cook
Inlet basin would be nore cost effective. He acknow edged
AGDC technical staff for providing new tools for the state.
He pointed to a publicly owned right-of-way between Big
Lake and Fairbanks. He nentioned new spool-able high
pressure pipe that offered a cheaper option than steel

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 03/26/13 1:39 P. M



pipe; it was possible to run an 8 inch flex-steel pipeline
from Big Lake to Fairbanks for a much |ower cost in the
upcom ng year. He provided additional information about the
benefits of the flex-steel pipe; costs were low and
installation was sinple. He detailed that an 8 inch pipe
could deliver between 8.4 billion to 11 billion cubic feet
of gas per year depending upon the nunber of conpressors
used. He suggested giving the project to AGC. He believed
the concept of using a small pipeline integrated well wth

Cook Inlet developnent; developers would Ilike to have
Fai rbanks as a market for gas. He discussed other ways the
fl ex-steel pipeline would integrate well. He would provide

the information in witing.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked M. Pierce to follow up with witten
docunents.

2:22:07 PM

DEANTHA  CROCKETT, EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR, ALASKA M NER' S
ASSCCI ATI ON, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), spoke in
strong support of the legislation. She discussed that the
legislation and its pursuit of large energy projects would
work to relieve Alaskan residents from the dire energy
situation. She comunicated that large mnes in Al aska
struggled with power at a substantial |evel; therefore the
association was very supportive of the bill. She shared
that mning conpanies faced a perpetual cost - benefit
anal ysis due to the high expense of operating in the state.
She furthered that mning in Al aska had great prospects,
but the lack of infrastructure was a deterrent to
conpani es. She stressed that energy solutions were very
beneficial to the industry. She relayed that the mning
i ndustry would provide demand for the project. She noted
that the industry was pursing gas pipelines that would
connect directly with mning projects. She stated that the
project would also allow Alaska to viably market its gas
cormercially in other outside |ocations. She added that a
letter of support had been submitted to the conmmttee (copy
on file).

2:25: 03 PM

ALAN LEMASTER, DI RECTOR, ALASKA NATURAL GAS PI PELI NE
COALI TIAQN, COPPER VALLEY (via teleconference), spoke in
opposition to the bill. He discussed the <coalition's
menbership that was in support of a gas pipeline from the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 03/26/13 1:39 P. M



North Slope to Prince WIliam Sound. He noted that sonme of
t he nmenber organizations included the Fairbanks North Star
Borough, the Cty of Fairbanks, Delta, North Pole, the
Copper Vall ey Chanmber of Comrerce, the City of Valdez, and
other. He stated coalition's concern was that HB 4 appeared
to be targeted at placing natural gas in the Anchorage bow
and surrounding areas in a way that would not benefit nany
residents along the Trans-Al aska Pipeline System (TAPS)
corridor.

M. LeMaster stressed the inportance of adopting a solution
that woul d benefit all Alaskans. He had recently attended a
House Resources Conmittee neeting where producers had
presented findings. Producers had spoken about conditions
that would determne the feasibility of building a gasline
in Al aska; producers specified that a pipeline nust be high
pressure, a mninmm of 42 inches, run fromthe North Sl ope
to tidewater, and able to carry sufficient natural gas for
liquefaction and sale to Pacific Rim countries from a deep
water port. He stated that all of the issues raised by the
producers seened to support an option that would run al ong
the TAPS corridor as presented by the Alaska Natural Gas
Devel opnment Authority (ANGDA) and supported by AG A He
observed that the |ine proposed under HB 4 would be |ow
volune, |low pressure, <carry dry gas wth no export
conmponent, and would be available only to certain
conmuni ti es.

M. LeMaster remarked that natural gas liquids would remain
on the North Slope and would not be avail able. He nmentioned
recent open seasons that had occurred under AGA in 2012
the results renmmined confidential. He expounded that HB 4
took the state to another open season, which could take
more than two years and provided no guarantee that
producers would agree to send product through the line. He
stressed that the ASAP |line would not carry LNG and woul d
not provide needed revenue from the export of gas to
Pacific Rim countries. He stated that the |ine would not
| oner energy costs for Southcentral Al aska. He communi cated
that the Iline would be sold to private conpanies for
operation and costs would likely increase with little
control from state or regulatory agencies. The coalition
believed it was a dangerous prospect. He stated that there
was a viable project under AG A for which the state had
already paid $300 million. He noted that significant work
had been done by ANGDA over the past 10 years, costing the
state over $11 million as a result of a public vote for a

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 03/26/13 1:39 P. M



line to Valdez. He wondered why $400 million nore would be
spent on something that had already been done. He
enphasized that a large volume |ine would |ower energy
costs and woul d provide revenue to the state from an export
conponent. He reiterated support for a line along the TAPS
Ri chardson Hi ghway to Val dez.

2:31: 20 PM

M. LeMaster comunicated the coalition's reconrendation to
use the $400 nmllion remaining under AG A for an LNG
trucking project for Fairbanks, to retrofit the N kiski
plant for regasification from Cook Inlet, and to approve a
| arge volune gasline to tidewater. He urged the conmttee
to vote against the bill.

Representative W/l son asked if M. LeMaster was speaking on
behal f of the Fairbanks North Star Borough. M. LeMaster
replied that he was speaking on behalf of the coalition;
the borough was a nmenber of the coalition. Representative
Wlson asked for verification that the coalition was
speaking on behalf of the borough. She relayed that the
borough had testified in support of the bill. M. LeMster
answered that the coalition had presented its position on
the proposal the prior year to the borough and the Cty of
Fai r banks; subsequently the borough had ©provided a
resolution to the coalition in support of the coalition's
position. He noted that the resolution had been provided to
t he House Resources Conmittee.

Representative WIson requested that the coalition provide
a copy of the borough resolution specifically in opposition
to HB 4.

Co-Chair Stoltze requested that the information be sent to
his office for distribution.

2:33:59 PM

Representative Thonpson pointed to resolutions from the
Cities of North Pole and Fairbanks expressing support for
HB 4.

M . LeMast er understood that Fai rbanks had serious
difficulty with the cost of energy. He stated that in past
di scussi ons Fai rbanks had been paying $0.21 per kilowatt
hour for electricity; Copper Valley was paying $0.35 to

House Fi nance Committee 11 03/26/13 1:39 P. M



$0. 36 per kilowatt hour and the price had recently risen
exponentially. He stated that businesses in the area were
considering closing due to high costs, which would cause
the dimnishing population to decline further. He believed
the same was true for Valdez, Delta, Tok, and other. He
stated that |ow cost energy was critical if the region was
going to survive as a viable community for conmerce. He
stated that he would fully support HB 4 if it would reduce
energy costs for eastern Al aska.

Co-Chair Stoltze noted that the copies of the resolutions
woul d be revi ewed.

2:36: 52 PM

JASON HOKE, REG ONAL  ARDOR, COPPER VALLEY DEVELOPNMENT
ASSCCI ATI ON, COPPER VALLEY (via teleconference), spoke in
support of the bill. He believed the state needed to nove
forward. He opined that HB 4 would provide a solution for
sone of the energy issues facing Al askans. He agreed that
another pipeline would be nice, but the research and
nunbers did not indicate the viability of the option. He
believed the bill provided for networking with other small
gas lines in the future. He reiterated the inportance of
nmoving forward. He urged the committee's support for the
bill.

2:38:41 PM

KEN HALL, SELF, FAIRBANKS (via teleconference), voiced
support for the bill. He stressed that the status quo was
not serving Al aska well. He believed an instate gasline was
a trenendous benefit for I nterior and  Sout hcentr al
residents and for Alaska in general. He nentioned the

trucking of LNG as a short-term option for high cost energy
relief. He discussed that a |arge dianeter gasline would be
an expensive and significant undertaking. He pointed out
the benefits of gas in Fairbanks including relief of health
issues related to coal and wood snoke. He opined that the
bill would provide opportunity for the state.

2:41: 13 PM

TODD WEGNER, ASSI| STANT aTy MANAGER, VALDEZ (via
tel econference), urged the conmttee to vote no on HB 4. He
stated that the ASAP line would not solve the short-term
energy crisis in the Interior or Cook Inlet and it would

House Fi nance Committee 12 03/26/13 1:39 P. M



not solve the ongoing energy crisis facing rural Al aska. He
believed the project would not answer the state's |long-term
energy and fiscal needs. He remarked that the bill would
spend $400 mllion for another open season; two open
seasons had been held previously under the AGQ A process. He
el aborated that during one of the prior open seasons Asian
buyers had expressed interest to ship and purchase tw ce
the anmount of gas for a viable project. He opined that the
only project addressing the long-term energy and fiscal
needs of the state was a maxinum volume line to tidewater
with an export conponent. He detailed that a |arge volune
line would provide |ower cost energy to all Al askans due to
econony of scale. He stated that interim solutions for Cook
Inlet and the Interior would be necessary under any gasline
scenario. He asked the commttee to spend the $400 nillion
on a LNG trucking project for the Interior and the
renovation of the Nikiski plant in Cook Inlet. He asked the
committee to focus on a project that would benefit Al askans
for many generations.

Co-Chair Stoltze stated that the Gty of Valdez would have
the ability to provide further coment during invited
testinmony at a | ater date.

2:43: 51 PM

JOHN BI TNEY, STATE GOVERNMENT LI Al SON, NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH,
spoke in support of the legislation. He referenced a letter
of support witten by the North Sl ope Borough nayor, dated
February 28, 2013 (copy on file). He detailed that the
letter addressed developing the state's natural gas
resources in order to |lower energy costs for Al askans. He
relayed the borough's excitenent related to North Slope
devel opment. The letter spoke to the inportance of working
together for a long-term solution. He added that a letter
had been witten in support of |legislation proposing an
[ LNG trucking project as well.

2:45: 43 PM

Representative WIlson asked why the North Sl ope Borough had
w t hdrawn support for an alternative port authority plan.
M. Bitney was unsure of the reason, but would follow up
with the information.

2:47:29 PM
AT EASE

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 03/26/13 1:39 P. M



2:48: 38 PM
RECONVENED

TOM MALONEY, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), read
testinmony for his son Sam Ml oney:

|  fully support House Bill 4, which has been
introduced by ny representative M. Hawker. As a
lifelong Alaskan | have enjoyed a fine education at
South High, King Career Center, and I'll graduate from

UMA in May wth a degree in welding and non-
destructive technology. W need new energy for Al aska
to | ower heating costs particularly in the Interior of
Al aska, but also in other | ocations including
Anchorage where | reside. W also need to provide high
pay job opportunities to folks like nyself who like to
| earn and even nore so, love to earn. Let's get energy
for Al aska and get Al aska noving again. Thank you.

Co-Chair Stoltze CLOSED public testinony. He discussed that
there would be invited testinobny at a subsequent neeting.
He spoke to the schedule for the follow ng day.

#
ADJ OURNVENT

2:53: 27 PM

The neeting was adjourned at 2:53 p. m

House Fi nance Committee 14 03/26/13 1:39 P. M



